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Plans showing the boundaries of the comservation
area and policy statement relating thereto are availble
for public inspection during normal office hours at:

The County Planning Department, Enquiry
Office, Commerce House, Hunter Street, Chester.

Congleton R.D.C. Offices, “ Westfields ”, Middle-
wich Road, Sandbach.

Copies of the plan and policy statement may be
obtained from County, Planning Director, Commerce
House, Hunter Street, Chester, price 25p.

SCHEDULE

The area contained within a boundary drawn:

1. From the south side of Smithy Cottage
generally in a south-easterly direction to include
certain properties to the west and south of St.
Mary’s Church and the Council Houses in Peel
Drive.

2. then passing in a north-easterly and northerly
direction to the east of the Council Houses, across
Peel Lane and including certain other dwellings,
to the southern side of School Lane.

3. then along the easterly and northerly sides of
School House and north of the Rectory to the
eastern side iof Newcastle Road, A.34.

4. then including the properties on the west side
of A.34 between Bent Lane and the southerly
side of Smithy Cottage.

John K. Boynton, Clerk of the Cheshire County

Council.
County Hall,
Chester.

5th May 1971. (457)

GLAMORGAN COUNTY COUNCIL
Civic AMENITIES Act, 1967
Conservation Areas

Notice is hereby given that the Glamorgan County
Council have designated as Conservation Areas the
areas described below in accordance with the provi-
sions of section 1 of the Civic Amenities Act, 1967:

Llantrisant

Land associated with the old settlement including
the whole of Llantrisant Ci on to the north and
extending to the County highway (A.4119) to the east,
continuing in a southerly, direction including the Graig
and Pen-y-gawsi, The line continues in an easterly
direction parallel to the county highway (A.437) as

5095

far as Cross Inn. Thence following the railway in a
northerly direction to Nant Cwmddu to connect with
the eastern boundary of the Common.

Parkmill

Land including the complex of the village of
Parkmill and Stonemill extending in linear form
straddling the County highway (A.4118) and including
the wooded areas as far as field parcel number 66
to the west and field parcel number 163 in the east.
‘The southern limit encloses all the associated wood-
lands other than Northhil Wood and small wooded
areas in field parcels 200a and 164. The northern
boundary follows generally the boundary of field
parcel 43, crossing the mill race some 60 metres north
of the corn mill. Thence following the southern
hedgerow boundaries to fields 414, 574, 564, 555,
556, 557 to enclosure 558, thence in an easterly
direction to ithe weir continuing along the stream to
thfl :lllggthem boundary of parcel nmumber 539, 163a
an .

Reynoldston

An area of land associated with the old settlement
pattern, bounded on the north of the County high-
way running from Brynfield to field parcel number
142. 'The western boundary drawn generally parallel
to the village lane continues southwards to include
the old Brewery and field parcel numbers 185, 188
and that part of field parcel number 118a lying
north of the watercourse, The eastern boundary
follows the hedgerow to field parcel numbers 170,
201, 175 and 176 and thence along a lane to its
junction with the county highway continuing south-
:iv:lxt'idsz 3lu:)'lon,g this road to the northern boundary of

Documents including a map showing the precise
boundaries of the designation areas have been
deposited at the offices of the County Planning
Officer, County Council Offices, Greyfriars Road,
Cardiff, also in respect of Llantrisant at the offices
of the Clerk to Llantrisant and Llantwit Fardre
Rural District Council, Council Offices, Danygraig,
Llantrisant, and in respect of Parkmill and Reynolds-
ton at the offices. of the Clerk to Gower Rural District
Council, Council Offices, 19-21 Ubplands Crescent,
Swansea, and may, be inspected by the public at all
reasonable Hours.

Dated this 11th day of May 1971.
T. V. Walters, Clerk of the County Council.
Glamorgan County Hall,

Cardiff, CF1 3NE. (458)

Legal Notices

MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named MEETING
ROOM, Cadogan Gardens, Barracks Lane, The
Mount, Shrewsbury in the registration district of
Shrewsbury in the county of Shropshire was on 27th
April 1971 registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as
amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 27th April 1971.

(216) A. G. T. Hadley, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named CHRIST
CHURCH, Pall Mall, Leigh-on-Sea in the registra-
tion district of Southend-on-Sea in the county
borough of Southend-on-Sea was on 6th May 1971
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by section 1 (1} of the Marrrage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958, in place of a building of the same name
and address now disused.—Dated 10th May 1971.

(215) N. H. Chandler, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named ST.
MICHAELS CHURCH, ANGLICAN and
METHODIST, Church Hill, Newhaven in the
registration district of Lewes in the county of East
Sussex was on 4th May 1971 registered for solemnis-
ing marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the

Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1)
of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
10th May 1971.

{214) D. R, Walden-Jones, Superintendent Registrar,

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
INDEPENDENT CHAPEL, Ripley, Sopley in the
registration district of Christchurch in the county
of Hampshire is no longer used as a place of
worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was
on 11th May, 1843, registered for marriages in
accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has can-
celled the registration.—Dated 6th May 1971.

A. H. Hale, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that GOSPEL
HALL, Cameron Road, Christchurch, in the regis-
tration district of Christchurch in the county of
Hampshire is no longer used as a place of worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 7th
March 1930, registered for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the regis-
tration—Dated 6th May 1971,

A. H. Hale, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
INDEPENDENT CHAPEL, South Damerham, in

the registration district of Christchurch in the



